

Renee Johnson

Loveland, CO 80537

903-441-3929

renee.stone1@gmail.com

JOB TRAINING as a SER SCSEP Participant

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

SUPERVISORY	Supervised several lab technicians, and classrooms of students as a student teacher
TEACHING	Frequently taught experimental procedures to students, staff, and research scientists Mentored medical and allied health students at UTSW Medical Center Presented research results in weekly lab meetings to staff and Principal Investigator Created lesson plans and taught Life Science to 200 middle school students Interpretative Liaison for Research Lab visitors at TX A & M AgriLife
RESEARCH	Researched scientific journals to develop analytical assays and procedures Developed, planned and executed autonomous research projects Utilized molecular and biochemical techniques to characterize proteins, bacteria and DNA Utilized cell culture, and microbial testing of medical devices to fulfill FDA s requirements
COMPUTER	Windows 10, Word, Excel, Access, Outlook, PowerPoint, Internet Explorer, Google Chrome
VOLUNTEER	Literacy Instructor, Boy Scouts, Library, and Local Food Bank

EXPERIENCE

LIBRARY ASSISTANT	<u>Grand Saline Library, Grand Saline, TX / Public Library</u> 2018 SER SCSEP Participant <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Answered phones, shelved library materials, and assisted patrons
RECEPTIONIST	<u>Texas Health and Human Services, Tyler, TX / Texas Govt. Agency</u> 2018 SER SCSEP Participant <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Answered phones, verified visitor identification, and answered visitor enquires
MANAGER	<u>Oak Flats, Point, TX / Private Household</u> 2008 – 2016 <ul style="list-style-type: none">• Effectively managed all aspects of household: finances, health care, and nutrition• Managed household calendars, schedules, and coordinated events for household• Supervised two children and regularly attended their extracurricular activities

ASSISTANT Oak Meadows Arabians, Emory, TX / Arabian Horse Farm **2004 – 2008**

MANAGER

- Developed business plan, and creation of Arabian Horse Farm with farm owners
- Communicated with vendors, veterinarians, farrier and farm owners
- Designed, implemented, and maintained Excel computer farm records

LAB Argon Medical, Athens, TX / Medical Device Manufacturer **2002 - 2004**

TECHNICIAN

Microbiology Department

- Scheduled and performed microbial testing for five of Argon's facilities
- Revised and wrote microbiology procedures
- Routinely documented testing using MS Access

RESEARCH Texas A & M AgriLife Research & Extension Center, Dallas, TX

TECHNICIAN

Crop Science Department

- Researched literature to evaluate, design, and develop DNA analytical assays
- Designed modifications to experimental protocols and procedures
- Maintained lab supply inventory by purchasing supplies and equipment

RESEARCH UT Southwestern Medical Center, Dallas, TX

ASSISTANT

Cell Biology & Neuroscience Department

- Utilized numerous biochemical and molecular techniques
- Developed, planned and executed autonomous research projects
- Coordinated, organized and facilitated the functioning of two research labs

Physiology Department

- Provided technical assistance in coordinating and conducting experiments
- Supervised laboratory assistant and managed laboratory

EDUCATION

University of Texas at Dallas, Dallas, TX

Post Baccalaureate Program / Secondary Education / Certified TX Teacher

Texas Tech University, Lubbock, TX

Graduate Student / Cell Biology

Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA

Bachelor of Science / Animal Science